

HILLIARD MUSIC BOOSTERS

Davidson Chapter

Meeting Minutes January 12, 2021

ATTENDANCE: Keith Hughes, Shawn Malone, Luke Shultz, Sharla Buxton, Shawn Brown, Vicki McGovern, Jen Canary, Rahima Williams, Carmel Elmer

WELCOME: The meeting was called to order at: 7:04 p.m. by Keith Hughes

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Carmel Elmer

- Minutes from 11/10/20 were reviewed and approved with one change, Shawn Brown gave the pit crew update

DIRECTOR'S REPORT: Shawn Malone & Luke Shultz

- Super Hero 5K is in the early stages of planning. The format for 2021 will be different. A virtual option will still be offered but an activity challenge may be added. Nationwide Children's looks to be committed to sponsor the event again and Chris Cave is working on additional sponsors.
- Recruitment plan for 5th graders as well as 8th graders into HS is being worked on. We will need to be creative for this year as it will likely be a virtual effort. Looking at the possibility of a recruitment video as well as a zoom session with current HS Band students.
- The 2nd semester concert is being planned for the end of February/ 1st of March. The concert will be pre-recorded in the Gym again, but the music will be more challenging and there will be more music played by each band.
- The plan for the spring concert is not final but Mr. Malone would like to have an outdoor concert so parents can attend live. More to come on this.
- OMEA is hosting a virtual Solo & Ensemble. No decision has been made about participation in the large group competition yet.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Treasurer's Report: Keith Hughes

- Budgets for Davidson, Weaver and Tharp were reviewed. Not many changes except Tag Day deposits have been added, and payout for the Super Hero 5K has been made for band. The Handshue Scholarship money will come off prior to the next meeting.
- Choir and Orchestra have a couple charges added.
- Budgets can be sent out upon request to anyone who would like to review them.

Charms: Vicki McGovern

- Approximately 11 people have paid band fees since Mr. Malone sent a reminder out. We still have \$11,000 in unpaid fees for uniforms and band camp outstanding
- Vicki has updated the instructions to log in and it will be sent out again.

Concessions: Nothing to report

Chaperones/ Volunteers: Nothing to report

Uniforms: Jen Canary

- Jen is still waiting to develop the plan for fittings for next season. This is on hold until we have a better idea of the learning plan for the remainder of the school year.

Pit Crew: No report

Cookie Patrol: No update

Open Discussion:

- HBM Senior Scholarship: This is a \$500 scholarship awarded to a senior from each high school every year. To be eligible the student must be planning to study music education. The deadline is the beginning of March and information will be sent out soon.

- The volunteer program will be 're-launched' for the fall.
 - Vicki is taking over the Parent Mentor program for next season and will begin moving forward with this as soon as we're ready.
 - A 2-3 minute parent volunteer video will be used to recruit parents
 - In the fall the plan is for 6-7 home games. The greatest need will be for concessions volunteers for the home games as well as the home soccer games.
 - Volunteers will also be needed for the following
 - Tag Day
 - Band Parents for home and away games
 - 45th Hilliard Invitational – (September 11th date has been requested)
 - State Marching Band finals
 - A plan for recruiting parents of incoming freshman will be discussed as well as 8th grade parents, possibly in conjunction with 8th grade night. More information to come on this as well
- Dates for the remaining booster meetings are as follows:
 - February 9, 2021
 - March 9, 2021
 - April 13, 2021
 - May 11, 2021

Motion to adjourn was made by Jen Canary at 7:46 and seconded by Vicki McGovern

Submitted by: Carmel Elmer, Davidson Chapter Secretary